
          

 

DELTA FARMS 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OCTOBER 18, 2022 

8:00 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.deltafarmswcd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

DELTA FARMS 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

1708 21st Street 
Vero Beach, Florida 32960 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
October 18, 2022 

8:00 A.M. 
 

 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. August 23, 2022 Board of Supervisor Meeting Minutes…………………………………….....Page 2 

G. Reports 

1. Treasurer’s Report 

 Data for September 

 September Cash Flow 

2. Engineer 

 September Operating Data 

3. Attorney 

4. Secretary 

5. Chairman 

H. Old Business 

I. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-11 – Approving a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Amended Budget….Page 8 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2022-12 – Approving a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule…Page 11 

3. Discussion Regarding Repairs to Pump C……………………………………………………...Page 13 

J. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials……………………………………………………………………………………….Page 15 

K. Board Members Comments 

L. Adjourn 



������������	
��� �����������������������������������������

��������   !"������������������!��# ���

$%&'())*+(,-&�.,/%'(&012345678�49�:;<�=1>47�?7@5�AB42197�C9�D>;C27B�EF�GHGGIJKLMNJO:;<�=1>47�PC19;QFRJMNKS�TSUM?C;4>7�CV�W7X13YB�ZCYB8�[77;49X�CV�;67�\73;Y�]YB̂5�_Y;7B�PC9;BC3�\45;B4>;�A67�ZCYB8�CV�:1̀7Ba45CB5�b;67�cZCYB8cd�CV�;67\73;Y�]YB̂5�_Y;7B�PC9;BC3�\45;B4>;�b;67�c\45;B4>;cd�@433�6C38�Y�W7X13YB�ZCYB8�[77;49X�C9�D>;C27B�efF�GHGGF�Y;�fgHH�Y<̂<�49�;67DVV4>75�CV�PYB;7B�h55C>4Y;75F�i9><�3C>Y;78�Y;�eEHf�Ge5;�:;B77;F�j7BC�Z7Y>6F�]3CB48Y�kGlmH<�A67�̀1B̀C57�CV�;67�W7X13YB�ZCYB8[77;49X�45�VCB�;67�ZCYB8�;C�>C95487B�Y9Q�21549755�@64>6�̂YQ�̀BC̀7B3Q�>Ĉ 7�27VCB7�4;<�h�>C̀Q�CV�;67�hX798Y�̂YQ�27C2;Y4978�VBĈ �;67�\45;B4>;n5�@7254;7�CB�Y;�;67�CVV4>75�CV�;67�\45;B4>;�[Y9YX7BF�:̀7>4Y3�\45;B4>;�:7Ba4>75F�i9><F�GoHeh�Z1B95WCY8F�0Y3̂�Z7Y>6�pYB8795F�]3CB48Y�kkqeH�81B49X�9CB̂Y3�21549755�6C1B5<�A67�̂77;49X�45�C̀79�;C�;67�̀1234>�Y98�@433�27>C981>;78�49�Y>>CB8Y9>7�@4;6�;67�̀BCa454C95�CV�]3CB48Y�3Y@<�[77;49X5�̂YQ�27�>C9;49178�Y5�VC198�97>755YBQ�;C�Y�;4̂7�Y983̀Y>7�5̀7>4V478�C9�;67�B7>CB8<�A67B7�̂YQ�27�C>>Y54C95�@679�C97�CB�̂CB7�:1̀7Ba45CB5�@433�̀YB;4>4̀Y;7�2Q�;737̀6C97r;67B7VCB7F�Y�5̀7Ys7B�;737̀6C97�̂YQ�27�̀B7579;�Y;�;67�̂77;49X�3C>Y;4C9�5C�;6Y;�:1̀7Ba45CB5�̂YQ�27�V133Q�49VCB̂78�CV�;67845>1554C95�;Ys49X�̀3Y>7<�i9�Y>>CB8Y9>7�@4;6�;67�̀BCa454C95�CV�;67�ĥ 7B4>Y95�@4;6�\45Y2434;475�h>;F�Y9Q�̀7B5C9�B7t14B49X5̀7>4Y3�Y>>Ĉ ^C8Y;4C95�CB�Y9�49;7B̀B7;7B�;C�̀YB;4>4̀Y;7�Y;�;645�̂77;49X�56C138�>C9;Y>;�;67�\45;B4>;�[Y9YX7B�Y;�bEEGd�kqouoeel�Y98vCB�;C33�VB77�Y;�eufEEuEkEuqlGGF�Y;�37Y5;�57a79�bEd�8YQ5�̀B4CB�;C�;67�8Y;7�CV�;67�̂77;49X<�iV�Y9Q�̀7B5C9�87>4875�;CỲ 7̀Y3�Y9Q�87>454C9�̂Y87�@4;6�B75̀7>;�;C�Y9Q�̂Y;;7B�>C95487B78�Y;�;645�W7X13YB�ZCYB8�[77;49XF�51>6�̀7B5C9�@433�9778�YB7>CB8�CV�;67�̀BC>77849X5�Y98�51>6�̀7B5C9�̂YQ�9778�;C�7951B7�;6Y;�Y�a7B2Y;4̂�B7>CB8�CV�;67�̀BC>77849X5�45�̂Y87�Y;�;674BC@9�7ẁ7957�Y98�@64>6�B7>CB8�49>31875�;67�;75;4̂C9Q�Y98�7a4879>7�C9�@64>6�;67�Ỳ 7̀Y3�45�2Y578<�[77;49X5�̂YQ�27>Y9>73378�VBĈ �;4̂7�;C�;4̂7�@4;6C1;�Y8a7B;4578�9C;4>7<�@@@<873;YVYB̂5@>8<CBX�0123456g�D>;�EF�GHGG�AP?oqkqlEq



 

Page 1 of 6 
 

 
DELTA FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 23, 2022 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Board Meeting of the Delta Farms Water Control District (“District”) of August 23, 2022, 
was called to order at 8:04 a.m. in the offices of Carter Associates located at 1708 12st Street, Vero 
Beach, Florida 32960. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that showed notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Indian River Press Journal on August 10, 2022, as legally required.   
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Sakuma stated that the attendance of Supervisors Clayton Amestoy, Tim Dooley and Wilton 
“Rusty” Banack constituted a quorum and it was in order for the meeting to proceed.   
 
Also in attendance were: District Manager Frank Sakuma of Special District Services, Inc. and District 
Engineer Tyler Spencer P.E. of Carter Associates.  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
Mr. Banack confirmed the Treasurer’s Report would be included in the meeting.  No other additions 
or deletions were offered.  
 
 E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

1. June 21, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 

The June 21, 2022, Regular Board Meeting minutes were approved on a motion made by Mr. Amestoy, 
seconded by Mr. Dooley and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were Old Business matters to come before the Board. 
     
H. NEW BUSINESS 

 
Treasurer’s Report: Mr. Banack presented the financial reports and cash flows for the months 
ending July, 2022. Mr. Banack briefly reviewed the balance sheets, budget versus expense 
sheets, and District expenses for the past months. Mr. Banack noted that all the accounts 
appeared to be in good standing. Mr. Dooley noted some canal maintenance may have been 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

coded into aquatic weed control.  The Treasurer’s Report for the month ending July, 2022 was 
approved on a motion made by Mr. Amestoy, seconded by Mr. Dooley and the motion passed 
unanimously.  

 
1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-01 – Establishing WCD Checking Account Signers 

 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-01, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA 
FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT DIRECTING SPECIAL DISTRICT 
SERVICES, INC. TO ESTABLISH A LOCAL BANK ACCOUNT AT MARINE 
BANK & TRUST CO FOR THE DISTRICT AND APPOINT TODD 
WODRASKA, JASON PIERMAN, PATRICIA LASCASAS, FRANK SAKUMA 
AND WILTON BANACK AS SIGNERS ON THE ACCOUNT AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley, seconded by Mr. Banack and passed 
unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-01. 
  

2. Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Re-Designating a Registered Agent and Primary 
Administrative Office 

 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-02, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA 
FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT RE-DESIGNATING A REGISTERED 
AGENT AND REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley, seconded by Mr. Amestoy and 
passed unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-02, as presented. 
 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Re-Designating Local Records Office 
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-03, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA 
FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT RE-DESIGNATING THE LOCATION 
OF THE LOCAL DISTRICT RECORDS OFFICE AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley, seconded by Mr. Banack and passed 
unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-03, as presented, and establishing the offices of Carter 
Associates located at 1708 21st Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32960 as the Local District Records Office. 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

 
4. Consider Resolution No. 2022-04 – Adopting Records Retention Policy 

 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-04, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA 
FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE 
APPOINTMENT OF A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; 
PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON 
OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION POLICY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Banack, seconded by Mr. Dooley and passed 
unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-04, as presented.  
 

5. Consider Resolution No. 2022-05 – Adopting Legal Defense Policy 
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-05, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-05 
 

A RESOLUTION SETTING FORTH THE POLICY OF THE DELTA FARMS 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WITH REGARD 
TO THE SUPPORT AND LEGAL DEFENSE OF THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT OFFICERS, AND RETAINED STAFF; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Dooley had several questions about details of coverage in the resolution. Mr. Sakuma offered to 
coordinate responses to Mr. Dooley, however he suggested the Board should still consider adopting 
the resolution. After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley, seconded by Mr. Amestoy 
and passed unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-05, as presented, with the understanding that edits 
to the resolution may be made by future Board action. 
 

6. Consider Resolution No. 2022-06 – Adopting Alternative Investment Guidelines 
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-06, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA 
FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT ADOPTING THE ALTERNATIVE 
INVESTMENT GUIDELINES FOR INVESTING PUBLIC FUNDS IN EXCESS 
OF AMOUNTS NEEDED TO MEET CURRENT OPERATING EXPENSES, IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 218.415(17), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Banack, seconded by Mr. Dooley and passed 
unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-06, as presented. 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

7. Consider Resolution No. 2022-07 – Adopting Prompt Payment Policy 
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-07, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA 
FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT ADOPTING PROMPT PAYMENT 
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 218, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley, seconded by Mr. Banack and passed 
unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-07, as presented. 
 

8. Consider Resolution No. 2022-08 – Approving Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement 
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-08, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA 
FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, STATE 
OF FLORIDA, APPROVING THE FLORIDA STATEWIDE MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After discussion, there was a consensus of the Board to table this item until examples of using the 
Statewide Mutual Aid Program have been reviewed by the Board. Mr. Sakuma offered to share 
examples of other SDS clients who may have used the program. 
 

9. Consider Resolution No. 2022-09 – Adopting Travel Reimbursement Policy 
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-09, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA FARMS 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT ADOPTING A POLICY FOR REIMBURSEMENT 
OF DISTRICT TRAVEL EXPENSES; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY 
AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley, seconded by Mr. Banack and passed 
unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-09, as presented. 
 

10. Consider Appointment of Audit Committee & Approval of Evaluation Criteria 
 
Mr. Sakuma advised the Board that Grau & Associates was conducting the FY2020-2021 annual 
financial audit. Once the audit is received, it would be appropriate to issue an RFP for future financial 
audits. After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Banack, seconded by Mr. Dooley and passed 
unanimously appointing the three Board Supervisors to the Audit Committee. 

Page 5



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley, seconded by Mr. Amestoy and passed 
unanimously approving the Auditor Selection Evaluation Criteria, as presented 
 

11. Consider Authorization to Obtain General Liability and Public Officers Insurance  
 
Mr. Sakuma advised the Board that it would be appropriate to seek competitive insurance coverage for 
the District. After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley, seconded by Mr. Amestoy and 
passed unanimously authorizing SDS to obtain general liability and public officers insurance for the 
District.  
 

12. Consider Resolution No. 2022-10 – Adopting Internal Control Policy 
 
Mr. Sakuma presented Resolution No. 2022-10, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-10 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA 
FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT ADOPTING AN INTERNAL 
CONTROLS POLICY CONSISTENT WITH SECTION 218.33, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Dooley, seconded by Mr. Amestoy and passed 
unanimously adopting Resolution 2022-10, as presented. 
 

13. Consider Approval of Proposal from Palm Dale Oil for Pump Station C Fuel Line 
Repair  

 
Mr. Spencer advised the Board of his efforts to obtain quotes for the repair, and that only one vendor 
had responded. After Board discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Amestoy, seconded by Mr. Dooley 
and passed unanimously approving the proposal, as presented.  
 
I.      ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 

1. Engineer’s Report 
 

Mr. Tyler presented the Engineer’s Report, briefly noting rainfall, pumping, CUP renewal, and the 
need for mowing.  He also advised the Board that above-ground-storage-tank inspections were 
required, and there was a Board consensus was to schedule inspections in the week beginning August 
29th. The Engineer’s Report was then approved on a motion made by Mr. Banack, seconded by Mr. 
Dooley and the motion passed unanimously.  
 

2. Manager’s Report 
 
Mr. Sakuma confirmed he would follow up on several items: 
 

- Invoice workflow (who gets copies of invoices prior to approval, how are invoices ultimately 
approved for payment, etc.) 

- Threshold for procurement of services (is an RFP required for mowing, aquatic maintenance, 
etc.) 

 

Page 6



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further comments from the Board.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Amestoy adjourned the meeting at 9:29 
a.m.  There were no objections. 
 

 
 
________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   President/Vice-President 
 
 

Page 7



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-11 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
DELTA FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING 
AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 
BUDGET, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 197, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Delta Farms Water Control District 
(hereinafter the “District”) is empowered to provide a funding source and to impose special 
assessments upon the properties within the District; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has prepared for consideration and approval an amended final 
fiscal year 2021/2022 budget. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE DELTA FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, THAT: 
  

                  Section 1. The Amended Operating Fund and Debt Service Fund Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2021/2022 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby approved and adopted. 

 
 Section 2. The Secretary/Assistant Secretary of the District is authorized to execute 

any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as 
necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution. 

 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 18th day of October, 2022. 
 

 

ATTEST: DELTA FARMS  
 WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 

Page 8



Delta Farms
Water Control District

   Amended Final Budget For
    Fiscal Year 2021/2022

  October 1, 2021 - September 30, 2022

Page 9



Page 10



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-12 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE DELTA 
FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING A 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 AND 
SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT 
MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Delta Farms Water Control District ("District") to 

establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2022/2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2022/2023 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

THE DELTA FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal year 

2022/2023 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 18th day of October, 2022. 

 

 
ATTEST: DELTA FARMS WATER 
 CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 11



DELTA FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT FISCAL 
YEAR 2022/2023 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Delta Farms 
Water Control District (the “District”) will hold Regular Board Meetings (the “Meeting” or 
“Meetings”) at the offices of Carter Associates located at 1708 21st Street, Vero Beach, Florida 
32960 at 8:00 a.m. (**unless otherwise noted**) on the following dates: 

 
**December 20, 2022** 
February 21, 2023 
April 18, 2023 
June 20, 2023 
August 15, 2023 

 
**The December 20, 2022 Annual Landowners Meeting will be held at the offices of Carter 
Associates located at 1708 21st Street, Vero Beach, Florida 32960 at 8:00 a.m.  The Regular Board 
Meeting will immediately follow the Annual Landowners Meeting at the same location.** 
 
The purpose of the meetings is to conduct any business coming before the Board.   Meetings are open 
to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.   Copies of the 
Agendas for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website 
www.deltafarmswcd.org or by contacting the District Manager at 772-345-5119 or by email  
at bsakuma@sdsinc.org and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior to the date of the particular meeting. 
The Meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of 
Florida law for special districts. The Meetings may be continued to a date, time and place to be 
specified on the record at the Meeting. 

 
From time to time a Supervisor may participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker telephone may be 
present at the meeting location so that Supervisor may be fully informed of the discussions taking 
place. Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary to a time and place specified on the 
record. 

 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record includes 
the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 

 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the 
District Manager at 772-345-5119 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior to 
the date of the particular meeting. 

 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 

 
DELTA FARMS WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

 
  www.deltafarmswcd.org 
 
PUBLISH: INDIAN RIVER PRESS JOURNAL XX/XX/22 

Page 12



 

R&S Metalworks & Co.  
 

 

5690 Carlton Rd PHONE     (772) 466-3303 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34987 FAX        (772) 466-3333 
 EMAIL    SCOTT@RSMETALWORKS.COM 

Delta Farms Water Control District                                 9/19/22            
 
To: Mr. Bryan Long  
 
Re: Pump Repair- Remove, Repair and Reinstall (1) Couch 30” x 15,000 GPM Gear 
Drive Pump 
 
Location- The west pump from the Premium Farm pump station.  
 
We found the pump seized up where it would not rotate. When the pump was pulled 
from the sump, we could see that the stainless-steel bowl liner had torn free and 
wedged itself between the propeller blade and the bowl housing. The liner was bent and 
possibly so were other components. This abrupt stop while under power can affect other 
power train components such as the right-angle gear drive and the shaft, this condition 
always warrants further inspection.      
 
Our scope of work and supply is as follows: 
 

1. Disconnect and transport pump to shop. 

 
(2) Field mechanics 6 Hrs. each @ $110.00 per/Hr. each   $1,320.00 
23 Ton crane truck 4 Hrs. @ $100.00 per/Hr.                      $400.00 
 
                                                 Total $1,720.00 
 

2. Pump Repair-  

 
a) Disassemble pump and evaluate necessary repairs. 
b) De’ran right angle gear drive- Inspect and reuse.  Drain lubricant, remove pinion 

housing, inspect gears and bearings. No visible damage was found, and the oil 
had no large metal particle. We are recommending replacing the pinion gasket 
and replace the fluid with new.   

c) Shaft- Build up lower bowl bushing and seal area, machine and straighten to 
tolerance. 

d) Shaft Tube- Clean, air test and reuse. 
e) Bushings- Replace lower bowl bushing. 
f) Seals- Replace all seals. 
g) Propeller- Re-blade, machine, and balance. Note: The existing blades are worn 

thin. 

Page 13



h) Propeller Shroud Liner- Replace stainless steel liner. Note: cavitation and 
turbulence eroded the materials around the liner weld enabling it to break free. 

 
  

i) Intake Bell- Replace the intake bell transition cone, the existing guide vanes cone 
have been replaced we will reweld this component into the new bell. The existing 
intake bell transition has worn thin and has areas with deep cavitation damage. 
The guide vanes are welded to this casing component. If there were to be 
excessive vibration from cavitation or other hydraulic forces the guide vanes 
could tear free from this thin bell casing and get jammed into the propeller. This 
lower area of the bowl experiences intermittent cavitation over time from aquatics 
accumulations blocking the flow of water. Over the years we have removed large 
accumulations of aquatics blocking the station.       

j) Casing- Grind and weld cracks and wear in bowl area.  
k) Re-assembly- Reassemble pump complete re-installing all the new and 

refurbished components in place and operational. Fill pump with lubricants. 
l) Hardware and Gaskets- Replace all hardware and gaskets. 
m) Coatings- brush blast this existing epoxy coating and recoat the interior and 

exterior. 

 
                             Repair Total $21,150.00 
 
 

3. Installation-  

 
Transport pump to West Vero reinstall and test run-    
 
(2) Field mechanics 6 Hrs. each @ $110.00 per/Hr. each $1,320.00 
23 Ton crane truck 5Hrs. @ $100.00 per/Hr.                     $400.00 
 
                                                      Total $ 1,720.00 
 
                                  Items 1,2 &3 Total $24,590.00 
 
 
Delivery 6-8 Weeks 
 
 
We appreciate the opportunity, please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Scott M. Snowden 

Page 14



Delta Farms
Water Control District

 Financial Report For
September 2022

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20


	Delta Farms Water Control District - October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	August 23, 2022 Board of Supervisor Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-11 – Approving a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Amended Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-12 – Approving a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule
	Discussion Regarding Repairs to Pump C
	Financials




